



للمحاماة والاستشارات القانونية

AHMED ABDULLAH ALTOWYJRY LAW FIRM & LEGAL CONSULTANCY CO.

Contents

04	Introduction
05	Founder & General Manager Profile
06	Our Goal, Core Values, and Mission
07	Our Vision
08	Legal and Judicial Representation
09	Drafting Contracts, Documents, and Commitments
10	Legal Consultation Services Across Various Fields
11	Foreign Investment and Company Formation
12	Companies and commercial affairs
13	Investment Funds
14	Real Estate
15	Engineering and construction contracts
16	Commercial documents
17	Arbitration & Mediation (Alternative Dispute Resolution)
18	Intellectual Property
19	Banks and banking disputes
20	Estates and inheritance
21	Insurance
22	Debt Management and Collection
23	Endowments (Waqf)
24	Endowments (Waqf)
25	E-Commerce and Cybercrimes
26	Electronic Documentation Services
27	Online Diatform

Introduction



Ahmed Abdullah Altowyjry Law Firm & Legal Consultancy Co. is one of the most comprehensive and leading legal institutions in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Our firm is fully committed to delivering the highest level of legal solutions for even the most complex and challenging matters, under the supervision and management of Attorney Ahmed Abdullah Al-Towyjry.

We specialize in resolving intricate and sensitive legal issues and disputes. The firm was founded with the goal of providing structured and reliable legal services through a team of dedicated and distinguished Saudi lawyers and international consultants.

Thanks to our extensive academic and practical expertise, we serve a wide range of local and international clients, including individuals and corporations. We are committed to upholding the highest standards of professionalism, efficiency, and quality in every engagement.

Our firm ensures consistent follow-up on all active cases, takes swift and decisive action, and safeguards our clients' interests—because we view our clients as an essential part of our success. This unwavering dedication has fostered loyalty, respect, and trust between the firm and its clients.

- Graduate of the faculty of Sharia from Imam Mohammed bin Saud university in Riyadh
- He practises law under license number (94/34) issued by his excellency the Minister of Justice
- A distinguished member of the Arab Lawyers union
- Member of the International court of settlement of disputes
- Member of the International justice foundation of judicial and diplomatic studies
- Member of the Saudi judicial scientific association
- An arbitrator approved by the Saudi Ministry of Justice
- Certified arbitrator at the GCC commercial arbitration centre
- Certified international arbitration consultant registered in the international arbitration consultant's list
- International dispute resolution consultant at the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL)
- Dispute settlement judge at the international court for dispute settlement
- Holder of numerous high-level certificates and advanced diplomas in various legal and regulatory specialisations
- Awarded multiple excellence awards for participation in quality, academic performance, and legal efficiency
- Has received 'creativity and excellence shield' from the international justice foundation for judicial and diplomatic studies
- Frequent active participant in various local, international, and legal conferences and seminars
- Collaborates with various gulf and international law firms and legal consultancy offices
- Contributed in numerous high-profile cases as a voluntary service to the society, by the grace of Allah
- Contributor in several legal articles in the newspaper and media outlets
- Is a cofounder and a partner in a recognised international law firm group
- Authorised to notarise contracts and draft official under a license issued from the minister of justice



About the founder and general manager Attorney

Ahmad Abdallah Al – Towyjry

Our Goal, Core Values and Mission

Our Goal

P

Our goal is to elevate the legal sector across the kingdom of Saudi Arabia, and to contribute the nations growth and development. We also aspire and consider an essential goal to provide our trusted clients with professional, efficient and effective legal services, done in a timely manner and at highly reasonable fees while safeguarding their interests.

Our Core Values



Our commitment primarily to excellence, professionalism, and careful application of our diverse academic and practical expertise is essential in achieving the aspirations and desires of our clients.

Our Mission



To create the best team of recognised professionals who use modern approaches to deliver high quality legal solution to complex legal situations.

Our vision



Passion for leadership and sustainability of excellence and success.

We aim for leadership and mastery in our field, with honesty, commitment, creativity and competence being the defining characteristics of our firm. We strive to leave a clear impact and a unique style that distinguishes us in meeting our clients need and overcoming all challenges. Simultaneously, we embrace complex challenges and tough competitions, as we aim for excellence and aspire to be at the top of the legal filed, we are a team driven by high hopes and aspirations for success.

Our approach it governed by absolute transparent the upmost objectivity, complete impartiality and confidentiality, and total honesty with our clients, ensuring the best care and attention to their needs.

We are dedicated to safeguarding the interests and rights to all our clients, offering our time, effort, experience and expertise. Our team is backed by more than 30 years of extensive experience in both legal and regulatory fields. The client is at the centre of everything we do as we focus on providing high quality, professional performance in meeting the aspirations and needs of our clients.

Our professional performance stands out from other offices due to creativity, excellence, and innovation in providing legal advice and legal services. Additionally, we offer strong and affective legal representation in all courts of every level and type, as well as in quasi – judicial bodies. We have earned mutual respect and satisfaction in all appellate and judicial courts. We would not have reached this stage without the grace of Allah almighty, and our determination to excel and lead.

We aspire and aim to be the best amongst our peers, to establish noble values in the legal profession and to build relationships based on integration, equality and mutual respect amongst all our lawyers and clients both nationally and internationally. We aim to foster relationships based on respect and appreciation with judges, and we continuously strive to apply the values of truth, justice and goodness.

Legal and judicial representation

We provide legal and judicial for industrial, foreign entities and individuals in the fields of commercial, criminal, and administrative law, including representation for commercial companies in legal and judicial matters. This pertains to relationship of clients with others before all judicial bodies and other authorities governed by regulations in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, including quasi-judicial entities.



Our services in this field include, but are not limited to:

- Representing companies, institutions, and individuals in all types
 of cases and disputes before courts and judicial bodies of all
 levels and types, including commercial, arbitration, insurance,
 real estate, compensation, labour, banking and customs cases.
- Litigating and defending companies and individuals in all courts within the kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
- Providing legal support and attending hearings on behalf of companies and individuals whilst maintaining the highest professional standards.
- Drafting and preparing legal documents, legal defences, memorandums and letters on behalf of all our clients.

Drafting contracts, documents and commitments



We work diligently and tirelessly to provide legal services that ensures the continuation of commercial relationships and success for its clients. The firm focuses on maintaining ongoing relationships between its clients and their respective business partners. We ensure the client is involved in establishing contractual relationships that are based on solid legal foundations, clearly outlining and defining the rights, duties and obligations of all parties involved. The firm drafts contracts in all its forms, ensuring they are correctly and thoroughly structured whilst complying with the highest level of legal standards, judicial precedents and commercial practises.

The types of contracts we handle include but are not limited to:

- 1. Supply contracts
- 2. Franchise agreements
- 3. Management and operations contract
- 4. Distribution agreements
- 5. Confidentiality agreements
- 6. Engineering and construction contracts
- 7. Sales contracts
- 8. Construction contracts
- 9. Partnership agreements
- 10. Marketing contracts
- 11. Exhibition organizations contracts
- 12. Conference agreements
- 13. Arbitration agreements

Legal Consultation Services Across Various Fields

We offer legal advice on a wide range of matters that may be subject to dispute. We provide our clients with knowledge and necessary understanding to address potential issues. Our services are based on extensive academic, scientific and practical knowledge in the field of law, whilst also bearing in mind previous judicial precedent.



Our legal consultation services include but are not limited to:

- · Providing legal advice and structured opinion in all areas of law
- Consulting and advising companies and individuals on their legal rights, obligations, and business-related issues, especially regarding corporate governance, legal frameworks, and internal business operations
- Offering guidance on how to comply with relevant laws on regulations related to the company's activities
- Aiding with drafting, revising and reviewing contracts, agreements, memorandums of understanding and other official legal documents, ensuring they all comply with the relevant laws and regulations
- Offering legal opinion on issues related to contracts, negotiations, settlements and other matters requiring legal insight
- Reviewing and ensuring that all legal documents align with the interests of business, including contracts of sale, leases, distribution and any other form of transaction

We also provide legal consultations to help clients form legal opinions and ensure compliance with procedures and regulations, including the following services:

- Legal recommendations
- Conducting research and legal studies
- Drafting and reviewing contracts
- Attendance at all meetings

Foreign investment and company establishment services

We facilitate foreign investor's by providing them with the necessary legal assistance and guidance they need to navigate challenges in investment and establish their business successfully in Saudi Arabia. Our services ensure that foreign investors can reach their investment goals and expand their business to the highest quality and standards within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

We guide foreign investors to the best investment opportunities, helping them select the most appropriate business structures and how to navigate Saudi laws.

We also assist foreign investors in obtaining investment licenses in Saudi Arabia, including establishing Limited Liability Companies (LLC) with a Saudi partner, forming joint ventures, or opening branches of foreign companies within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.



Our Services in This Area Include but are not limited to:

- Providing clients with comprehensive information about investment structures and advising them on the best legal entity to establish for their business operations in Saudi Arabia.
- Meeting with investors to explain the investment laws and company regulations in Saudi Arabia.
- · Assisting with the registration of various types of companies, including local, Gulf, and mixed companies, as well as foreign companies.
- · Facilitating the establishment of companies and taking care of all necessary arrangements.
- Drafting legal agreements such as joint venture agreements, memorandums of understanding, letters of intent, founding agreements, and similar documents.
- · Preparing partner agreements, resolutions, letters of commitment, and other related agreements
- · Licensing of all types of companies and branches
- · Conducting merger and acquisition procedures
- Providing post-establishment services to investors, such as opening a bank account in one of the Saudi banks, and opening files at relevant
 government entities such as the Chamber of Commerce, Municipality, Civil Defence, Zakat and Income Tax, and the General Organization for
 Social Insurance, Labor Office, Employment Office, and any government agency related to the investor's activity, to begin work immediately
- Modifying the investment license, commercial register, and the company's Articles of Incorporation by adding or removing any activities or items according to the company's nature
- · Amendments to company regulations and the regulations approved in Saudi Arabia
- · Submitting requests for customs exemptions on raw materials, machinery, equipment, and spare parts used in the industrial process
- Filing complaints against decisions not to exempt factory inputs from customs fees, especially when there is no local equivalent, and pursuing legal action to annul decisions or seek compensation from the relevant authorities
- · Obtaining permission for the entry of hazardous and chemical materials
- · Requesting the refund of customs fees paid for exempted inputs, whether linked to insurance fees or other fixed fees

Companies and commercial affairs

The firm of Ahmed Al-Towyjry is regarded a leading office in providing legal services related to all types of companies and their commercial affairs. The company relies on a distinguished group of legal consultants.

Legal Services Provided include but are not limited to:

- Establishing all types of companies in all its forms within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
- Modifying company contracts, handling procedures for amendments, and publicizing the changes
- Managing legal procedures for changing or modifying a company's activities after its establishment, converting it, or merging it
- Representing Saudi companies and institutions outside the Kingdom, providing legal consultations, interpreting laws, overcoming business challenges, drafting contracts, interpreting them, and resolving disputes related to their business, whether before judicial or administrative authorities
- Corporate and Commercial Entity Establishment: Establishing companies and commercial entities, drafting contracts, and obtaining the necessary legal licenses.
- · Legal Affairs and Consultancy: Handling legal matters related to corporate governance, including profit and loss distribution, board of directors' meetings, voting on decisions, and the appointment and dismissal of company directors.
- · General Assembly Meetings and Decisions: Organizing legal matters related to the meetings of the regular and extraordinary general assemblies of companies, including legal decisions they are entitled to make.
- · Agency Contracts: Preparing and drafting agency contracts, and registering them with the official authorities, as well as handling any disputes arising from them.
- Corporate Governance: Offering all legal consultations regarding corporate governance, including drafting family constitutions for businesses, ensuring the continuity of family-owned companies across generations, separating ownership from management, and ensuring transparency, integrity, and review in all company functions.
- Liquidation Services: Providing legal services for the liquidation of companies, whether voluntary (by the will of the partners) or involuntary (by force of law).

Investment Funds



An investment fund is a vehicle that pools capital from a group of investors and manages it based on a set investment strategy to achieve advantages that an individual investor could not achieve on their own due to limited resources.

Legal Consultation Related to Investment Funds:

- Providing all legal consultations related to investment funds, including those required by the Capital Market Authority and all related departments.
- Preparation and formulation of all letters and documents necessary for investment funds.
- Assisting the client in taking the appropriate actions related to investments funds.
- Providing all types of legal support to maintain the client's rights.

Engineering and construction contracts

Ahmed Al-Towyjry, the lawyer, and his firm possess the expertise and capabilities to provide legal advisory services related to engineering projects, as well as to follow up on all legal matters related to construction projects and associated contracts, starting from the early stages of the project, all the way thorough to its conclusions and final stages.



Our services in this field:

- Real estate dispute resolution, including litigation and arbitration.
- Providing legal consultations for organizing and amending real estate contracts, such as real estate financing, property development, and joint real estate project contracts, as well as leases of all types (residential, commercial, governmental, private, short-term, and longterm).
- Providing legal consultations to businessmen, investment companies, and real
 estate developers specializing in buying, selling, and renting residential units
 and commercial establishments, along with handling the procedures for selling
 plots and liquidating them.
- Representing clients in all stages of real estate lawsuits and related legal procedures, such as mortgages, evictions, and others.
- Specialized in managing, operating, and maintaining hotels and tourist resorts.
- Representing local, regional, and international companies and commercial establishments, drafting all related documents
- (management agreements, operation and maintenance agreements, and technical assistance agreements/specifications).
- Completing legal procedures for the transfer and registration of property ownership and deeds.
- Representing clients in cases related to (compensation for expropriation), (re-evaluating properties), and following up on the collection of compensation amounts through courts, execution departments, and the Ministry of Finance.
- Providing legal consultations regarding all rental-related issues and organizing all aspects of the legal relationship between property owners.
- Drafting all real estate contracts and documents, such as sale and purchase agreements, leases, and division agreements, partnership agreements, tax matters, tax evasion, and various legal notifications

Real Estate



The field of real estate legal services is considered a key area and a distinctive feature of the legal services provided by lawyer our firm.

We at Ahmed Al-Towyjry Law Firm, support clients working in all sectors of real estate investments, and our team has extensive, academic and practical legal expertise in property law.

- · Contract management, government and private tenders.
- Legal consultations related to establishing working relationships, drafting and amending construction contracts.
- Providing legal solutions to issues related to tenders and all other disputes concerning construction and engineering contracts.
- Representing our clients before all judicial and administrative authorities in cases related to construction and engineering contracts.
- We also provide legal consultations for family entities: We are dedicated in providing legal consultations for family entities, including continuity planning, establishing family charters or constitutions. We, along with our strategic partners and specialized consultants, assist family entities in structuring their investments, projects, and operations to enhance efficiency and reduce potential risks.
- Comprehensive legal services for the current entity and reviewing its legal status.
- Conducting a diagnostic assessment of the entity's current situation.
- Drafting the family charter and an initial concept for its implementation and execution mechanisms.
- Providing legal consultations regarding the structuring and continuity planning
 of family wealth to ensure its sustainability and longevity.
- Establishing and managing endowments.
- · Cooperation with family offices.
- Managing and resolving conflicts between different generations within the family entity.
- Reviewing, revising, analysing, and drafting family constitutions.

Commercial documents

When we talk about commercial papers (checks, promissory notes, bills of exchange), we are touching on an important aspect related to transactions conducted by a large number of individuals in society. Our office has given special priority to this important aspect. We provide exceptional services in this field.



- Providing advice and clarifying the optimal way to deal with commercial papers, from drafting them to taking the correct legal steps to recover the amounts owed through them.
- Taking appropriate legal action to amicably collect the value of commercial papers.
- Filing lawsuits with the relevant authorities (offices for resolving disputes related to commercial papers) and following up until execution and recovery.
 - Executing judgments related to checks, promissory notes, bills of exchange, and other commercial papers, including enforcing executive judgments.
- Handling seizures, execution, and judgments in specialized execution courts and other relevant judicial bodies.
- Managing the enforcement of foreign and final rulings, as well as settlements.
- Our office follows the approved regulations of the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) and ensures the collection of all amounts due based on rulings issued by the courts of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Arbitration and Mediation (Alternative Dispute Resolution)



Our firm is considered one of the leading Offices with experience in litigation and advocacy before judicial authorities and managing cases and dispute resolution, whether through the judiciary, mediation, or arbitration. The firm specialises in resolving disputes through strategic planning considering today's market factors, such as globalization and international trends, which often lead to disputes that require proper resolution. We take pride in our deep knowledge of local laws, along with the necessary experience and qualifications to advocate and represent clients before all judicial authorities of various types. Our firm has successfully represented clients in a large number of cases, despite the many challenges and obstacles associated with them.

Arbitration:

Here at our firm, we value and understand the importance of Arbitration as one of the most effective mechanisms for resolving commercial disputes. We provide enhanced services in the process of drafting dispute resolution clauses in contracts and agreements. We are committed to providing the necessary legal services in the field of arbitration, starting from offering consultations to acting as arbitrators or lawyers in arbitration cases. Our firm has extensive experience in the field of arbitration, led by the firm's managing director.

Mediation:

Mediation is one of the most important alternatives for resolving disputes between parties due to its speed in ending conflicts compared to traditional dispute resolution mechanisms. Here at our firm, we are fully qualified to assist our clients in mediating disputes between parties and solving the matter in a quick effective manner.

- Preparing Arbitration documents, providing legal expertise in arbitration and handling the procedures for forming the arbitration panel.
- Representing clients before arbitration bodies and offering legal consultations regarding the validity of arbitration awards and how to appeal them.
- Providing legal consultations on the enforcement of both domestic and international arbitration awards and managing the procedures associated with their implementation.

Intellectual property

Intellectual property refers to creative works of the mind, and we work closely with our clients to develop, manage, and protect their intellectual property, including rights and benefits arising from it, such as licensing agreements and related contracts. We provide comprehensive services in this area on behalf of all our clients both inside and outside the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.



- Registering trade names, patents, industrial designs, and trademarks.
- Drafting patent applications in all sectors of technology, including electrical, mechanical, computer, and chemical technologies.
- Filing and following up on patent applications both locally and internationally.
- Filing and following up on trademark registration and renewal applications both locally and internationally.
- Drafting licensing agreements and technology transfer agreements.
- Enforcing intellectual property rights by representing clients before the relevant local and international courts.
- Registering all types of copyright and related rights and advising clients on the registration of these rights nationally, regionally, and internationally.
- Drafting all agreements related to copyright and related to neighbouring rights, as well as licenses that govern copyright and neighbouring rights.

Banks and banking disputes



Al-Towyjry law Firm offers specialized services in the banking and finance sectors through a dedicated team, adhering to high standards of accuracy, quality, and efficiency. We provide our services to clients facing legal issues in banking operations and disputes, ensuring protection of privacy and offering both traditional and non-traditional solutions. Our clients benefit from the expertise of qualified advisors in the field of banking and financial disputes.

- Providing legal insight on traditional loans and trade financing, drafting, and reviewing loan and bank mortgage contracts.
- Providing legal advice regarding Islamic financing, establishment of banks, financing companies, and investment firms.
- Offering legal advice in the field of issuing Islamic bonds (Sukuk).
- Negotiating with banks to settle debts owed by third parties.
- Representing clients in all banking disputes, banking operations, and legal claims arising from loans, collateral, and all credit contracts.
- Managing execution and collection of amounts due to banks from third parties.
- Providing legal consultations on documentary credits, guarantees, and all credit-related contracts.
- Providing legal advice on the specific and formal aspects of letters of credit.
- Reviewing banking transactions from a legal perspective to ensure all essential elements are met.
- Providing legal consultations related to current accounts, savings accounts, deposits, and certificates of deposit.

Estates and inheritance

Our firm possess the expertise and the knowledge necessary in inheritance related legal matters. We have a fully integrated team capable of providing the best legal solutions and consultations, addressing all questions related to inheritance and estates.

The solutions provided are in line with Islamic principles, following Sharia law, and are aimed at delivering justice and equality in the best possible manner.

Our highly skilled legal team, including lawyers and consultants, ensures that rights are upheld, and justice is achieved in a manner consistent with the spirit of fairness and legal equity.

- Drafting the family charter and constitution and preparing a framework for implementation mechanisms.
- Providing legal consultations regarding the structuring and continuity of the family entity.
- · Managing and resolving conflicts between different generations within the family entity.
- · Inventorying and documenting the inheritance.
- Identifying and documenting the heirs.
- Preparing the necessary reports for inventorying the estate and drafting all required settlement documents.
- Assisting in evaluating all properties related to the estate.
- Supervising and following up on the distribution of the inheritance to the rightful heirs.



Insurance



The insurance sector has witnessed growth and flourishing, particularly in the commercial and industrial sectors. The renaissance in this field has led to increased awareness. Ahmed Al-Towyjry, the lawyer, and his firm offer acquired expertise from both theoretical and practical perspectives in this field.

We provide legal services tailored to the insurance sector in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Whether companies or individuals, our services include but are not limited to:

- Providing legal advice and consultations regarding insurance coverage for individuals and companies, including various types such as fire, property loss, car accidents, professional negligence, and personal injury.
- Representing clients in all disputes related to insurance.
- Handling disputes regarding insurance amounts and negotiating with insurance companies for their payment.

Debt management and collection

Debt collection is time-consuming and can be a substantial drain on resources, so we handle these operations on your behalf, with full expertise and high competency. We conduct debt collection, negotiation, settlement, debt rescheduling, and follow-up on legal proceedings as needed. Our specialized team, with extensive experience in debt collection and legal affairs, handles various debt recovery methods, this includes work such as Collecting checks, promissory notes, and resolving disputes through serious negotiations and amicable solutions. We ensure the ongoing preservation of confidentiality and are committed to the highest standards of accuracy and integrity, including signing non-disclosure agreements to guarantee the privacy of our clients' accounts, information, and any relevant data while bearing in mind the principles of good faith.

- Commitment to Local Laws and Adherence to the Latest Standards in Debt Collection.
- Meeting with your clients and providing them with practical solutions, offering advice and guidance for the best settlement options without compromising, giving up, or wasting rights.
- Helping clients alleviate the pressures of their debts and achieve financial and psychological stability, with the aim of easing their burdens.
- Respecting your clients and continuously offering advice and guidance.
- Including adherence to confidentiality, protecting client rights, and ensuring full recovery of their dues.
- Providing debt collection services in accordance with the latest practices and methods.
- Ensuring the protection of client and debtor confidentiality during and after the debt collection process.

Endowments



Definitions and types of endowments in KSA

The term "wagf" (endowment) is understood in the jurisprudence of the Hanafi, Shafi'i, and Hanbali schools of thought as "holding and preserving wealth for the sake of Allah Almighty." It refers to dedicating a specific property or asset for charitable or religious purposes, where the asset remains intact, and its usufruct (benefits) are used for the designated cause. In simpler terms, it is the act of donating property for a specific religious or charitable purpose, and the property itself cannot be sold, gifted, or inherited. The owner of the property (the "wagif") cannot use or transfer the property for personal gain, as it becomes dedicated to the intended purpose. The property becomes a "locked" asset, dedicated to the cause, and the usufruct is distributed according to the conditions set by the donor. It is a religious motivation to draw closer to Allah Almighty through virtuous deeds such as charity, kindness, and acts of goodness. These acts benefit members of the Muslim community and create social value, with the reward of those who benefit from them. It is also a developmental motivation with great significance, which is why Muslims have prioritized it. They have hastened to establish charitable institutions such as mosques, schools, hospitals, and orphanages, equipping them with Qur'ans and providing them with charitable contributions to become sources of goodness and light. All these supporting services, such as drafting the endowment deeds, proving them before the competent court, establishing endowment companies and institutions, and setting up the administrative structure, policies, and procedures, are provided by Al-Towyjry Law Firm. Lawyer Ahmed Abdallah Al-Towyiry, and his firm have the expertise and Muslim passion in completing these tasks.



The types of endowments (waqf) that are approved based on the beneficiary of the endowment:



The Family Endowment (Waqf Dhurri)

The family endowment (Wagf Dhurri) benefits only the relatives of the donor (wagif), and the profits derived from it are allocated to the wagif. It allows the donor to specify the beneficiaries, either from their own family or others. For example, the donor may say: "I dedicate my house as an endowment for my descendants after my death."

Endowments



Charitable Endowment (Wagf Khayri)

It refers to the allocation of the profits derived from the endowment's assets for charitable purposes, such as supporting mosques, hospitals, orphanages, and other charitable institutions. The donor specifies the use of these profits, such as for a hotel, institution, or project, to be funded by the income generated for the benefit of specific needs, like providing for the poor, orphans, or for supporting the teaching of Islamic jurisprudence.

The common endowment (Waqf Mushterak)

This type of endowment is initially dedicated for a certain charitable purpose for a specific duration, and afterward, it may be redirected. For example, the donor may say: "I dedicate the fruits of this land to the poor and my relatives for ten years, and afterward, it will go to my descendants." Alternatively, the endowment may first benefit the descendants for a fixed period and then shift to a charitable purpose. For instance, the donor may say: "I dedicate the fruits of this land to myself and my children for one year, and afterward, it will go to the poor." In some cases, all parties (the poor, descendants, etc.) may be included in the endowment.

- Establishing an endowment (Wagf) before or after death and proving its validity.
- Appointing a trustee (Nadhir) for a minor.
- Filing cases related to the investment of property or funds for an endowment.
- Modifying, waiving, or adding the right to delegate to others, as well as dividing the inheritance of a deceased person among heirs, including minors, or setting up an endowment or will.
- · Handling cases directly related to endowments and wills, including adding new cases for endowment or will-related issues.
- Handling approvals for the transfer or sale of endowment property.

E-commerce & Cybercrime



E-commerce

Al-Towyjry Law Firm, led by Ahmed Abdallah Al-Towyjry, is a pioneer in providing comprehensive legal services electronically. The firm has been witnessing rapid growth and increasing demand due to the speed of obtaining services, the development of payment methods, and means of legal protection. This includes all stages and activities of e-commerce, such as: drafting and reviewing terms of use and privacy policies, ensuring the mechanisms of relationships, obligations, and formulating the necessary legal provisions.

Cybercrime

Cybercrimes have become a significant portion of court cases in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Therefore, Al-Towyjry Law Firm, led by Ahmed Al-Towyjry, provides professional representation in the field of cybercrimes. If you fall victim to an electronic crime, contact us immediately. We handle such cases with high confidentiality and privacy.

Electronic Documentation Services



What is electronic documentation?

In a bold and effective step to keep up with the successful and evolving actions taken by the Ministry of Justice in the field of privatizing its services, the project of empowering notaries was introduced. This initiative aims to facilitate procedures for both companies and individuals by licensing qualified professionals to carry out the tasks of notaries. These include documenting property sales, the division of movable property, powers of attorney and their cancellation, leasing, and other notarial services such as the documentation of contracts related to real estate, movable property, company agreements, trademarks, patents, copyright, and related agreements. These acts result in executive deeds that carry the same legal weight as notarized documents.

- Sale of real estate
- Division of movable property.
- · Powers of attorney and their cancellation.
- · Leasing of real estate and movable property.
- Company contracts, amendment annexes, and decisions by authorized parties.
- Transactions related to trademarks, patents, and copyrights.
- Contracts involving movable property.
- Acknowledgment of personal and financial guarantees.
- Acknowledgment of financial amounts, receipt of them, and their waiver.

Our electronic platform



Why this platform?

The idea of launching this platform came to be the first fully integrated electronic branch in the Kingdom and the Gulf region, which aligns with the rapid development of the Ministry of Justice. It aims to provide all legal services electronically and remotely, in line with the vision of transitioning to egovernment, and to facilitate our clients and all government agencies by offering their services electronically. This allows us to offer our clients from all over the world the convenience of legal consultations without the need for physical presence. Clients can connect via video or phone calls, depending on their preference, and we provide full legal services, including for individuals, institutions, and companies



Our Vision

To be the leading and most trusted online platform for providing legal services through a single point of contact, bringing together a select group of lawyers and legal consultants to offer high-quality legal solutions and services to our clients.



Our message

We believe that our success is dependent on the satisfaction of our clients; therefore, attention to detail, accuracy, integrity, and commitment to our clients are the core values in everything we offer and strive to achieve, in line with the required standards.



The team working on this platform consists of licensed Saudi lawyers and legal consultants who specialize in various legal systems. Starting from receiving the request, examining and studying it, all the way to delivering it to the client, under the full supervision of the General Manager, Lawyer Ahmed Abdallah Al-Towyjry, along with his case and its related information. The team works to meet the highest standards of





للمحاماة والاستشارات القانونية

AHMED ABDULLAH ALTOWYJRY LAW FIRM & LEGAL CONSULTANCY CO.



english.contact@altowyjry.com



